Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Tallerico, Joel (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 23, 2020 11:07 AM

To: McCormick, Jesse

Cc: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC); Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin
(SPAC/PSPQ)

Subject: RE: Kahnawake - Hand Sanitizer Production

Hi Jesse,

I’'m adding my colleagues Kelly and Anthony who should be able to help you out on this.
Thanks,

Joel Tallerico

Senior Policy Advisor | Conseiller principal en politiques

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
PDP lll, Tower A, 18t Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5
joel.tallerico@canada.ca

Telephone |Téléphone: 613-769-9173

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: McCormick, Jesse [mailto:Jesse.McCormick@justice.gc.ca]
Sent: March 23, 2020 10:51 AM

To: Tallerico, Joel (SPAC/PSPC) <joel.tallerico@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Kahnawake - Hand Sanitizer Production

Hello Joel,

Minister Lametti has asked us to schedule a call with Grand Chief Norton on another matter this afternoon. His inquiry
about hand sanitizer will likely come up.

If possible, it would be helpful to be able to let Grand Chief Norton know what measures he would need to take this
afternoon.

Thanks for your help.

Jesse

From: McCormick, Jesse

Sent: March 23, 2020 7:33 AM

To: 'Joel Tallerico (SPAC/PSPC) (joel.tallerico@canada.ca)' <joel.tallerico@canada.ca>
Subject: Kahnawake - Hand Sanitizer Production

Good morning Joel,

We have an offer from a distillery in Kahnawake to retool to produce hand sanitizer.
276
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I hope that's ok for now.

Thanks
Trudy
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